S

R

US Department
of Transportation
Fedoral Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Etectronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationaﬁty and Registration Mark Serial No.
N8031W 28-2097
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Piper PA-28-180
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerﬁTTcate)
N8668U Flying Club LLC address 22 Riverwood Pl
2. Owner ciy  Maumelle sate AR
zp 72113 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] (] |POWERPLANT]
J [0  |prROPELLER
Type
[:] D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Donald R. Adamson | U.S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Adaress 1423 Linao Road Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Lonoke simte AR Certificated Repair Station
Ze 72086 couny  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 530661801

D. |certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

(0 Wnro

T NP2

2008

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [:] Approved D Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards . o Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY . L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signaturg/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No.

530661801 mw_g,

T ML 2008

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Work completed for [N8031W] on

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN8031W | |2 Aprit 2008
8. Description of Work Accomplished Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed Narco 841 ADF unit, tray, indicator, antenna and wiring.

Installed Apollo 604 Loran.

Installed Sigtronics SPA-400 TSO intercom

All avionics are instafled in the original Piper PA-28 avionics location using approved techniques outlined in
AC 43.13-2A. Units are wired together using the avionics manufacture's wiring diagrams and instailation
manuals. An Avionics buss with primary master switch is installed to isolate the avionics from the aircraft
main power buss. All avionics are wired through appropriately rated circuit breakers. The intercom is wired to
the aircraft buss through a 1 amp circuit breaker.

An electrical load was computed and checked in accordance with AC 43.13-1B chapter 11.

Aircraft Weight & Balance was computed this date.

Aircraft Equipment list updated.

For continued airworthiness inspect and operate avionics in accordance with manufactures operation
manuals and common practices and techniques.

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




2
r : Form Approved
Q . OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION :
. US Department . - T . For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ¢ Office dentification
Aaminstraion "' so- 1/ -T)4

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereoffl for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). ¢

Make Model :
PIPER PA-28-180
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2097 NBO31W
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
ROBERT BRECH 117 PINNAQLE DRIVE
2.0wner ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923

3. For FAA Use Only ;

M
i

4. Unit Identification K 5. Type
Unit Make Model N Seriai No. Repair Alteration
ARFRAVE | (As described in Item 1 above) X
;
POWERPLANT 3
i
1
PROPELLER ,
Type
APPLIANCE ;
Manufacturer ]
6. Conformity Statement L
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency b C. Certificate No.
WILLIAM P. HELMS X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic ¢
770 CENTRAL ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic . 431942176
ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923 Certificated Repair Station |
Manufacturer .

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on tﬁe reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information ftégnished herin is true and correct to %best of my knowledge.

oL

Date Signature of Authorized Indiyk
11 APRIL 2006

7. Approval féf Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ] APPROVED REJECTED

i

oy ﬁ\éﬁeilttb?tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization E:Other (Specit)
. . . Person Approved by Transport |
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthinéss Group
-l Yo ]
Date of Approva! or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorize fvidual

Designation No. -
11 APRIL 2006 9 ° !

1A431942176

FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electronic Version (Adabe) ;







3
1
!
v

Work completed for [N8031W] on 11 APRIL 2006

NOTICE I

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate éircraﬁ record. An alteration must

be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.
i

8. Description of Work Accomplished

11 APRIL 2006 PIPER PA 28-180 SN 28-2097 INSTALLED STC SA4008NM MODIFICATION OF BATTERY
BOX FOR REMOVABLE PANELS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOGERT AVIATION DRAWING LISTED ON FAA
APPROVED APPROVED MODEL LIST OF STC SA4008NM DATED APRIL 12 2004. FAR PART 43 AND
APPLICABLE OWNERS MANUAL ARE ADEQUATE TO ;ENSURE CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS OF THIS
MODIFICATION. WEIGHT AND BALLANCE CHANGE IS NEGLIGIBLE. THI$ STC IS COMPATIBLE WITH STC
SA 3531NM '

]

END

RECEIVED !
APR 12 2008

LIT-FSDO-11 |

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached







‘4":= -
Form Approved
Q v OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ~' 3
-} Us Department . . . or FAA Use Only
N of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ; Office Tdentification
oo d S/ THA

and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

(49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to repbrt can result in civil penaity not to exceed $1,000
1958). )

i

Make Model ’
PIPER PA-28-180
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2097 N8O31W | 4
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
ROBERT BRECH 117 PINNACLE DRIVE
2.0wner ARKADELPEHA, AR 71923
i
3. For FAA Use Only H
\ l
k]
4. Unit Identification : 5. Type
| Unit Make Model ; Serial No. Repair | Alteration
| ;
| \
| AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) - X
Pl
POWERPLANT /
Type ’
1
APPLIANCE ;
Manufacturer i
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency i C. Certificate No.
WILLIAM P. HELMS X | u.s. certificated Mechanic
770 CENTRAL ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic T 431942176
ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923 Certificated Repair Station )
Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or atteration made to the unit(s) identifi

v

ed in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fl.iqmished herin is tr;e and Wect to the best of my knowledge.

Date
11 APRIL 2006

2 A

7. App

Signature of Authorj Individual
Withtn |

roval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins

p:?(cted in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x] APPROVED O REJ
) . Other ji
oy E‘éﬁelzltLorStandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization i (Specity)
i FAA Designee Repair Station gg;?;a%x%‘,’.ﬁﬂ nbeys'sl'rér:ggg "
| L i 72
‘ Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authogp Individual
‘ Designation No. . ’ f
‘ 11 APRIL 2006 A43 1042176 %/ :
A /2 7 L 117

| FAA Form 337 (12:83)

Electronic Version (Adobe)

'
g







Work completed for [N8031W] on 11 APRIL 2006
]

NOTICE !

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate a:ircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

{
]

8. Description of Work Accomplished

INSTALLED CONCORD BATTERY VRSLA RG-35A IN ACCORDANCE WITH 'STC SA01147WI. BATTERY IS
ON APPROVED MODEL LIST OF STC SA01147WI DATED FEBURARY 25 2003. STC AND THE PIPER
MAINTENANCE MANUAL WILL WILL BE USED FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS. NO CHANGE IN
WEIGHT AND BALLANCE.
11 APRIL 2006 PIPER PA 28-180 SN 28-2097. WILLIAM P. HELMS IA 431942176 HHHHHHHHREHARAR
END

RECEIVED
APR 2 2003
LIT-FSDO-11

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached







: Form Approved
" i OMB No. 2120-0020
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION M F
.| US Department . . : or FAA Use Only
| of Transponation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ) Office Identification
Aaministraion. ". 2e/-// \/_4{ aC

p G ,
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federat Aviation Act of 1958). i

Make Model z
PIPER PA-2B-180
1- Alrcraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As. shown on registration certificate)
ROBERT BRECH 117 PINNACLE DRIVE
2.O0wner ARKADELPl;IIA, AR 71923
:i'f
3. For FAA Use Only i
4. Unit Identification i 5. Type
Unit Make Model . Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
i
g
POWERPLANT |
»
PROPELLER
Type t
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer ¢
6. Conformity Statement )
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ! C. Certificate No.
WILLIAM P. HELMS ) X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic _*
770 CENTRAL ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic 431942176
ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer N

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on thfé reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fl;imished herin is true and cyrect to thg best of my knowledge.
N

1 Date Signature of Aythorized Mdividual
} 11 APRIL 2006 // -
| i L W - !

| 7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x] APPROVED [0 REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards Other (Specify)

Inspector Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization

BY

Person Approved by Transport 4

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authop ndividual
11 APRIL 2006 Designation No. -
1A431942176 Z/ N far -

FAA Form 337 (1288 Electronic Version (Adobe) o -






-‘.
J

7

Work completed for [N8031W] on 11 APRIL 2006

NOTICE \

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

i

8. Description of Work Accomplished z

11 APRIL 2006 PIPER PA 28-180 SN 28-2097 INSTALLED STC SA4008NM MODIFICATION OF BATTERY
BOX FOR REMOVABLE PANELS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOGERT AVIATION DRAWING LISTED ON FAA
APPROVED APPROVED MODEL LIST OF STC SA4008NM DATED APRIL 12 2004. FAR PART 43 AND
APPLICABLE OWNERS MANUAL ARE ADEQUATE TO ;ENSURE CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS OF THIS
MODIFICATION. WEIGHT AND BALLANCE CHANGE IS NEGLIGIBLE. THIS STC IS COMPATIBLE WITH STC
SA 3531NM i

END L

RECEIVED
APR 12 2008

LIT-FSDO-11 °

'

ey Rreewas

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached !







w“ |
, Form Approved
@ , OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION i
US Department . . N For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office ldentification
Fot Avaten sw-// T IA

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 lor subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model ‘
PIPER PA-28-180
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality afld Registration Mark
282097 N8O31W |
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
ROBERT BRECH 117 PINNAC_LE DRIVE
2. Owner ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923
H
3. For FAA Use Only ;
ji
4. Unit Identification ¢ 5. Type
Unit Make Model ¥ serial No. Repair | Alteration
i
(3
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) T X
POWERPLANT :
{
l
Type \
APPLIANCE f
Manufacturer }
6. Conformity Statement v
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency v C. Certificate No.
WILLIAM P. HELMS X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic _t.
770 CENTRAL ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic . 431942176
ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923 Certificated Repair Station |
Manufacturer i/

D. icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on th‘e reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fqmlshed herin is true a corre%:o the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Au[honz deual
11 APRIL 2006

7. Approval‘f()r Return To Service .

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ms;:éc(ed in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [l APPROVED [J REJECTED

Other (Speci
oy Elléﬁeiltt‘.arStandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization ] i (Specily)
. . . . Person Approved by Transport |- :
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

te of Apploval or Reiedi()ll Cen-ﬁ: t S'gnan re of A| |th()| IZe(' Indi al
114 d I(IL 2006 Es.lgl ation No. ndi \"d“

FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electronic Version (Au" obe)







Work completed for [N8031W] on 11 APRIL 2..906
‘.

NOTICE i

!
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ’
INSTALLED CONCORD BATTERY VRSLA RG-35A IN ACCORDANCE WITH‘;STC SA01147WIi. BATTERY IS
ON APPROVED MODEL LIST OF STC SA01147WI DATED FEBURARY 25 2003. STC AND THE PIPER
MAINTENANCE MANUAL WILL WILL BE USED FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS. NO CHANGE IN
WEIGHT AND BALLANCE. ]
11 APRIL 2006 PIPER PA 28-180 SN 28-2097. WILLIAM P. HELMS 1A 431942176 #HHHHHHHHEHHHEHAHE
END

RECEIVED
APR: 1 2 2008

LIT-FSDO-11

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached







Q@

tl:st'I’ransponaﬁon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Tdentification
oo ton | seatt TP

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
L OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

. (2
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). 3

H
.

Make Model
PIPER PA-2‘18-1 80
1-Arcraft e No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2097 N8O31W &
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
ROBERT BRECH 117 PINNACLE DRIVE
2.Owner ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923
Py
3. For FAA Use Only .
;
4. Unit Identification B 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Seria!l No. Repair Alteration
B
AIRFRAME (As described in Iitem 1 above) X
\
POWERPLANT f
&
PROPELLER i
Type ’
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer ;
t
6. Conformity Statement ,-
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
WILLIAM P. HELMS X | u.s. certificated Mechanic -
770 CENTRAL ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic 431942176
ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

i

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information ﬁémished herin is true a%con'ect to the best of my knowledge.
yi

Date

11 APRIL 2006

Signaturg of Ay

€L

-

ized Individugl
: c/

7. Approval for Return To Service

-
%

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspécted in the manner prescribed by the
REJECTED

11 APRIL 2006

Designation No.

1A431942176

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ] APPROVED \
:Oth j
oy :igﬁei'ttof tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization : er (Speciy)
. - Person Approved by Transport |’
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Electronic Version (Adobei'

Signature of Ayghoriz, dividu;l y/%‘/
Z//MW /)/7 P

i
>
b
T

¢







Work completed for [N8031W] on 11 APRIL 2006

¢

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriaic ancraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

11 APRIL 2006 PIPER PA 28-180 SN 28-2097 INSTALLED STC SA3531NM COPPER ELECTRICAL CABLES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOGERT AVIATION INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AS LISTED ON APPROVED
MODEL LIST OFSTC SA3531NM. THE BATTERY TO ACFT MASTER SOLENOID AND BATTERY TO AIRFRAME
GROUND WAS REPLACED WITH CABLES MANUFACTURED BY BOGERT AVIATION CABLES ARE FAA/PMA
APPROVED. WEIGHT AND BALLANCE CHANGE IS NEGLIGIBLE. FAR 43 AND OWNERS MANUAL AND
MAINTENANCE MANUAL WILL BE USED FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS.

END '

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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; Form Approved

(] i OMB No. 2120-0020

& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Uss Oy
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) : Office [dentiication
Aarimisoaion” Sw-i!_ 174

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR

43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) fo( instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such viotation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). ;
Make Model !
PIPER PA-2_8-180
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality ahd Registration Mark
28-2097 NBO31W |
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As'shown on registration certificate)
ROBERT BRECH 117 PINNAQLE DRIVE
2.Owner ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923
I
3. For FAA Use Only ;
{
4
;
4. Unit Identification 3 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) - X
.
POWERPLANT ;
PROPELLER |
Type
¢
APPLIANCE Manufacturer i

6.

Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

WILLIAM P. HELMS

X U.S. Certificated Mechanic i

770 CENTRAL ROAD

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

ARKADELPHIA, AR 71923

- 431942176
Certificated Repair Station i

Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identifi

ed in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fﬁmished herin is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Date
11 APRIL 2006

Signature of Authonzed IndeuaI

2t S

7. Approval for Return To Servuce

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was mspécted in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

B APPROVED  [] REJECTED

rnl::chttt;)rS tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization -Other (Specify)
BY i
FAA Designee Repair Station g::\s:é‘a%m%\frﬁnbgs?é?:gg il
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authgrized lndlvudual
11 APRIL 2006 Designation No. -
1A431942176 M
FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electronic Version







Work completed for [N8031W] on 11 APRIL 2906

3
i

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shail be entered in the appropriate alrcraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applcable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished !

11 APRIL 2006 PIPER PA 28-180 SN 28-2097 INSTALLED STC SA3531 NM COPPER ELECTRICAL CABLES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOGERT AVIATION INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AS LISTED ON APPROVED
MODEL LIST OFSTC SA3531NM. THE BATTERY TO ACFT MASTER SOLENOID AND BATTERY TO AIRFRAME
GROUND WAS REPLACED WITH CABLES MANUFACTURED BY BOGERT AVIATION CABLES ARE FAA/PMA
APPROVED. WEIGHT AND BALLANCE CHANGE IS NEGLIGIBLE. FAR 43 AND OWNERS MANUAL AND
MAINTENANCE MANUAL WILL BE USED FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS.

END !

QECEWED
APR 12 2008

[ICRR

P

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached







P UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
M *  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND 2. MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3. AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4. CATEGORY J
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER
N8031W PIPER PA-28-180 28-2097 NORMAL

5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
This airworthiness certificate is issued pursuant to the Federat Aviation Act of 1958 and certifies that. as of the date of issuance, lhe
aircraft to which issued has been inspected and tound to conform to the type certificate therefor, to be in condition for safe
operation, and has been shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed airworthiness code as
provided by Annex 8 to the Convention on International Civil Aviation. except as noted herein.

Exceptions:

NONE

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered. suspended, revoked, or a termination date is otherwise established by the Administrator, this
airworthiness_centiticate is effective as long as the maintenance. preventative maintenance. and aiterations are pertormed in
accordance with Parts 21,43, an onheFederalAvnanon Regu'anons as appropriate. and the aircraft is registered in the United

States.
DATE OF ISSUANCE i]mnvs W /(-,(caé}/ DESIGNATION NUMBER
(R) 12/30/1964 | LESLIE W. HOLT AST SW-FSDO-11

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certiticate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1.000. or imprisonment not exceeding 3
years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 81 00-2 ‘(8-82) % U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1991 - 668-228







December 9, 2002
Dear Sir:
I am the recent purchaser of the Piper Cherokee described below. The previous owner

lost or misplaced the airworthiness certificate. I have submitted the proper forms to the
FAA for registering the aircraft, and [ am requesting a replacement certificate.

Aircraft Registration Number N8031W

Aircraft Serial Number 28-2097

Aircraft Model PA-28-180

Aircraft Make Piper Cherokee 180
Aircraft Year 1965

Singerely,
%ZNJ\

Robert Brech






AIRCRAFT LOG
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
__ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 AIRCRAFTSERIAL | 4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATIONMARKS | PIPER AIRCRAFT CORP. NUMBER
N8031W PA-28-180 28-2097 NORMAL

$ AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
Tlﬂsanwosﬂ\inesscemﬁcalalslssuedpmmtomaFederalAvlauonActoHssaandeetﬁfesthat.asoﬂhedateof
issuance, the aircraft to which issued has been inspected and found to conform to the type certificate therefor, to be in
condition for safe operation, and has been shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed
airworthiness code as provide by Annex 8 o the Convention of intemational Civil Aviation, except as noted harein.
Exceptions:

NONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a termination date is otherwise established by the Administrator, this
airworthiness certificate Is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and alterations are performed in
accordance with Parts 21, 43, and 91 ofthe Federal Aviation Regulations, as appropriate, and the aircraft is registered in the

United States.
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA %% ﬁé DESIGNATION NUMBER
R December 30 1964 SW-FSDO-15
Anyalmﬁon. reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding
or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPI.AYED IN THE A!RCRAFI' IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPL‘CABLE FEDERAL
AV!ATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 8100-2 (8-82) AFS Electronic Forms System - JetForm FormFlow - 12/1998
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

"7 STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND 2  MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 AIRCRAFTSERIAL |4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATIONMARKS | PIPER ATRCRAFT CORP. NUMBER
N8031W PA-28-180 28-2097 NORMAL

5§ AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
This airworthiness certificate is issued pursuant to the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and certifies that, as of the date of
issuance, the aircraft to which issued has been inspected and found to conform to the type certificate therefor, to be in
condition for safe operation, and has been shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed
airworthiness code as provide by Annex 8 to the Convention of International Civil Aviation, except as noted herein.
Exceptions:

NONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a termination date is otherwise established by the Administrator, this
airworthiness certificate is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and alterations are performed in
accordance with Parts 21, 43, and 91 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, as appropriate, and the aircraft is registered in the
United States.

DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRES DESIGNATION NUMBER
R December 30 1964 ; ;%% % i %R SW-FSDO-15
Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3

years _or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 8100-2 (8-82) AFS Electronic Forms System - JetForm FormFlow - 12/1998







L 23 o

Q_ . Form-Approved
1 o MAJOR REP.AIRAND.ALTERATIOI_\I OMB No. 2120-0020
.UsDeporment - (Airframe, Povyerplant, Propeller, or Appjlance) g  ForFAA Use Only
Federat Aviation . . . . o . . Office Identification QBN £SDU

INSTRUCTIONS: "Print or type &ll entries. See FAR'43.8, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and dispesition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). - Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Actof 1958)": o L - .

Make

1. Aircraft P/JPE/F R /0/71 ~25 ’”"/Ed

egF-2077  |mapmpail

Name (As shown on registration certificate) " ' - Address (As shown on registration certificate) é 3 /. 76
zomer NRRPIER AN MpTITHEW T (K75 WhSPERZTWE Plys
o : . |CREVE coutpmp mo.

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
|AIRFRAME bed i : X
soerrorererarrersrss (AS described in ltem 1 above) vesecorson PPN
POWERPLANT ) (" . .
PROPELLER -
Type ,
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
. 6. Conformity Statement - !
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency .. C. Cettificate No.
X |U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Sean Conlin - ) Foreign Certificated Mechanic 13621793
P.O. Box 186, Hampton, New Hampshire 03843 Certificated Repair Station
B Manufacturer

* D. I certify that the repair and / or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto

have peen made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S . Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

o~ T
Date - Signature of orized Indivigdal
7-16-98
N Sean Conlin

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given Persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the "Federal Aviation Administration and is EJ APPROVED [0 REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer x_|Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Inspector | . \ ) )
FAA D%igrnee Repair Station ggr::;a%r%g‘fhc‘: by Trg?;?: it

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Aptharized Indivi
Designation No.
7-16-98 13621793 : _

— ——
AR F e AAF e .

[




et o R

A o NOTICE . - & ™~
| Weight and balance or operatlng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record. An alteratlon must be, .
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable alrworthlness requirements.

R ER -~
8. Description of Work Accomplished - ) - - : :
(if more space is required, attach addiional sheets. Identify with am;laftnaﬁonaﬁty and registraﬁon mark and date wo;k"completed.)

* Opened tank identified below, by removing perimeter rivets. Cleaned and mspected skins and bulkheads Work
performedand replacement of parts detaﬂed as follows: SR «‘

Reseal and rivet skin and bulkheads usmg MIL-S-8802F .type 1 class A sealant(PR-l422 A-2) and
M820426A4—5 ‘MS20470A4-5, and MSZO426AD4-4 5 rivets as originally. manufactured.

Replaced rusted filler neck Wlth P/N: 62033 00.5% 7 aer L \‘L\x
Assemblyperformedmaooordancemth :AC 43.13-1A, chapter 2, -section 3, paragraphs 99,-A, B, Candchapter
14 section 2, paragraph 710 exclusive of sub paragraphs.

Tanks are an aircraft component part, and not installed by this agency.
-Sections one and two of this form are to be completed by the installer.

No change in weight and balance.

Tank identification Number: SKYCRAFT S/N 5533L

Tank,position: L/H only
Tanks installed in aircraft by: -

: /% Ve 7://4%// 4 AR/ F5
Installers Signature Certificate Number and Type

END

[T e e »

[0 Additional-Sheets Are-Attached U




Y

(;d
) Q Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
us . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION (:_, AR Use O
Deportmen . . or se On
of Transporiation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - — y
Office ldentification
Federol Aviation —
Administration I e
INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model
1. Aircraft - Piper n I?A_ZB—].'SO.
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2097 N8031W
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Matt Broerman 1475 Whispering Pine
St. Louis, MO 63146
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make .. Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) wee -
POWERPLANT | T,ycoming 0-360-A4A L-7643-36A X
\
PROPELLER [“ RERN:
/ i, i 8 |
Type
APPLIANCE - D
Manufacturer . MAY O - ]997
6. Conformity Statement Q11 Eonna
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Celh(;gate- ket
Phoenix Aviation U.S. Certificated Mechanic
18500 Edison Ave. Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Chest erf i e 1 d ’ Mo 6 3 O 0 5 X Certificated Repair Station DEXR 1 6 3D
Manufacturer ’

D. Icertify that the repairand/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Date . Si natgre of Aythorized Ingividual
4-28-97 B
T H b
7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is KAPPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specif;
r rggelz:ﬁtandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Cana,d\a Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection . | Certificate or - Sig at re of Authorized Indj{{dual
Designation No. /O M
b = . -
L{"‘Z—% - q7 DEXR162D —
1

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




<

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must b
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed Lycoming factory installed starter

Installed Skytec starter Part#149-1265 in accordance with supplied
installation instructions and supplemental type certificate #SE00218NY

Weight and Balance and Equipment list updated

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

¥ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-668-012/60046




"FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ,
CAMERA NO. [N DATE: b-30-92

e . . Form Approved
el . MAJORREPAIR AND ALTERATION vt nas e -
of Fomparaton. (Aldrame Powerplanl. Propeger, or Appllance)

- Lo » Ofﬂ%alg(mcam ’

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor typeall entries. Sea FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43:9-1 (or subsequent revision thareof} for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Fallurelo report can resultin a clvil penalty notto exceedSl 000

~for each such violation (Section 301 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Modet
PIPER ' ’ PA28-180
1. Alrcrat Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
‘ 28-2097 N8031W

Name (As shown on registration certilicate) Address (As shown on registration cectilicate}

MATT 'BROERMAN . ‘ i 1475 WHISPERING PINES
ST. LOULS, MO 63146

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identitication 5. Type

Unit Maka Model

Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME rovovererererserrsen (AS describod in {tam | above)

' FPOWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

8. Coiilormity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kird of Agency

- U ¥ Certiticated M C
PREMIER AIR CENTER, INC. e rasros
18 TERMINAL DRIVE o : ' :
X he L&l o Stati .
EAST ALTON, IL 62024 : K Funcied Rapar Siation PAZROG8H

Foaiutactures

ertificate No.

D. Icertily that the repair and/or alteralion made to the unit(s) . e itied in item 4 abave and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements ol P X 43 of the U'S. Fedaral Avnanon Regulations and (hat the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my kno. e

Date . . 51,04 iture of Authorized Individual
. /" /‘// . GEORGE HOLTMAN
APRIL 8, 1992 _ b e ay ALT. INSPECTOR

ki 7. Apprc L lor Return Yo Scrvice

Pursuant to the authority givert pc sons spécilied below, = nit identitied in )tem 4 was inspected in (ha manner prescribed by the
Adminislnlor ol the Federal Aviation Administeation and i A APPROVED O REJECTED -
l Other (Spoci -
‘;‘A’::‘!:o?'."d"d' Manutacturer Y oechion Agthorization (Specity} ' (f
8y M .

1

K . ° + poved by Transport
FAA Designee Rapar Station 1 s Alrwojthiness Group

Date ot Approval onfnajoction geumcnlc ovN . ;n.uy( Authorized Individual T -

osignalian No. . GEORGE HOLTMAN

AAPRIL 8, 1992 PAZRO6BH : \\;///'//f",/%‘;(// T ALT. INSPECTOR
FAA Form 337 (12 ey .




-FAA" AIRCRAFT REGISIRY

CAMERA NO. [N DATE: b-30-92 ~

-

Weight and balance of operaling limitation chan

gec shallbe entered in the appropriate aircran:record..A
compatible with all previous alteralions to assure continuad conformity with the applicable airworthiness req

NOTICE
n alteration must be
uiramenis.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Installed in aircraft the B
consisting of: Display P/N
“P/N 78-8060-5970-1 §
WX900 Instruction Manual
Chapter 11 sections 2 & 3 an

(!l more space is required, atlach additional sheets, Identily with aircral?

nationality and registration mark and date work completed.}

.F. Goodrich Flight System Inc. WX900 Stormscope

78-8060-5960-2 S/N FNP01200200 and Antenna

/N FNAO1200119 according to Stormscope Series II
dated July 1991 and in accordance with AC 43.13~1A
d AC 43.13-2A Chapters 2 & 3.

END

+

(O3 Additional Shests Are Attached
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FAA. AIRCRAFT
CAMERA NO.

o el e S e e

ISTRY? )
ATE: o< 77

Y

o . 5

DEPARTMENT OFf TRANSRORTATION )
FEDERAL AV|ATION ADMINISTRATION -

N.AJOR REPAIR ‘AND ALTERATION o
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appiiunco)

10 -
R Furm Approved
Budget ’I{;

rcan No, hi=ROGH. |

R
OFFICE

P USE l).r\'_l.}'
IDEHTIFICATION

BIE 7:0-64

INSTRUCTIONS: Print o type all votries,
for instrdctions and dispostion of this form.

Sec FAR 419, PAR 43 Appendl\ B, and AC 1\ -1 (of subsequent revision thercof)

-

A AGENCY'S WAME. AND ADDRESS

MAKE - MODEL :
c Piper -, con PA28-180
1 AIRCRAFT | iat W6, e R ﬁXﬁB}iAUii AND REGISTRATION MARK o
28=-2097 VBOBJW
NAME (As shown on registration certiticate) ‘ ADDflESS {As shown on ragistration e mhuu)
2. OWNER - R+,2 P.0O.Box 363H
' Campbell Edwad H - _Ki. saimmee. FL, 32747
' j SFORFMUSEONLY RECE VED
o o SO - GADO -8
. pEC 7 1982
C . R sT.pETERSBUEG
: _ : . FLORID
uNIt MaKE MopeL - - \\; o semiaL Ho, weran | ALTER-
i N Coe “1 I N ~_A_TION
AIRFRAME | wororserorsrsrsrresees (s dorcribed in ltem 1 obove) ‘ bor0rosersessesss x
! I U
POWERPLANT ‘
PRI . T
PROPELLER o 3
1 = '
™weE -
: A’R'ANCE:' mgurucvuug‘ ‘; ~
* 5 E&LJYHHHNT

8. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO,

Marshall Parsons Jr.
11206 Seminole’ C¥.

U,B; CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ',
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -

1371597

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

: Kissimmee, Fl. 3‘7743 :

MANUFACTURER

D. 1. certify that the repnlr sad/or .lurnnun made to

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements. of Parg
and that the mformmcm furnished berein is true and correct to Yhe _best of my know ledgc

the unit(s) ldennﬁed in item q lhn\r. and ‘luunlnd vn the reverse or
43 ptithe U.S Federal Aviation R:;,ula(mm

DATE’

5245/81 ,

1. APPROVM fOR RETURN T0 SERVICE _

Pursuant to the authority given persons ;peuﬁ\-d below, the unic ldmuﬁed in drem 4wy
the Administrator of the Federal Avnnon Admmmnmm -ml n {1 APPROVH) [_} RE

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTUI!I X
INPECTOR . :

BY ——t— ! S BT [ S
FAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION

SIGNAYURE O: A%ED INDIVIDUAL

101»«: {sp.c.ty)
INSPECHON AU!HORIZA"ON ;
CANADIAN BEPARTMENT ™+
OF TRANSPORY INSPECTOR L. .
OF AIRCRAMT ) A

wspecietd in the wanner preseribed by
b A

R

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION

12/5/82 .

CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.

SIGNAWURE Of, Al %D INDIVIDUAL

1371597
FAA Form 337 ;747)‘

8320)




FAA ALRCRAFT 7 xsrx!
CAMERA No.éil Arz:

NOTICE |
. l
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be emtered in the o }opropr:are aireraft record.

An dlteration must be compatible with oll previous ulfercmons to assure continbed conformity with the
applicable a:rwon‘hmess reqwremenfs .

e i
— . : i -

B. DESCRIPTION OF WORK &(COMI‘LISNED (If more £ace ls requrred nﬂa:h additional sheels Idenrify with air-
craft nationality and reguh‘uhon mark dhd date. wark completed. ) i

1. Installed Mitchell Automatic Flight System, Model AK307 consgisting
of Century I and Omni Tracker, ‘according to STC ‘No. SA12775W and
Bulletin' No. 415 dated Feb 4, 1971. = S .

2. Removed existing turn & bﬁﬁﬁgggg inst&lle&'gictoria% turn & bank, .

et ,....-~‘~—

in 1ts place.v ‘. o -

3. Installed Roll Servo 10353-1-183R beneath the back seat per STC
instructions u51ng bracket ‘and hardware sunplled by manufacture.

4. Omni tracker connectlons accomnllshed by C&E Electrontcs of
Sanford Fl.. .

5. Relay box 1A57%6 and switch assembly 30B364 were omited on this
installation and a toggle switch was 1ncorporated on the panel as an .-
alte?natmve, and olacarded. - e _ i
. - R : |
6. Electronic load calculafeﬁ and found not. to exceed 80% of the
aircraft 35 amp alfernator capacxty.i'~: LT ;

, s

7. EQULptment was ground and flight checked per 1nstructions in
gsection III, . . AT ;

8. Thls 1ns+allation was made in’ acueuﬁance with Ac43 131A para. 424,
426,428, 429 430, 443 446, 447, 448 449 450 451 514 515, 516 517 519.

9, Negllgtble chanqe in Weight & Balanee.rr

Sl

-0 ADD%TIONM. sneers ARE tﬂACHED

ﬂUS (:("V!RNMENY PHINTING OFMLI: 1977 771 021/29¢

A e et 16 5 4 e ot




"FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . . D
‘CAMERAY',‘.E,’?_*__,,"’R&I}?L_;; -17-383 }

{ PARTMENY OF TRANSPORTATION ' o Form Approved
N \_—’" Budget Burean No. 04-R060.1
N

FEULRAL -AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
FOR FA#A USE ONLY

MAJOR REPAiR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION _

* (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

| MAKE

M?DEL PA—28

Piper
NATIONALITg AND REGISTRATION MARK
NeO031W )

1. AIRCRAFY SERIAL NO, .
- %8-2097 _
ESS [(As showp on registration certificate)

g ox%B?@ﬁ

NG fiaed o iEipEe T RS

2. OWNER Kissimmee, FL 32741

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT lDENTlFI(ATlOH 5. TYPE
SERIAL NO. RePaR | MTER

MODEL
ATION

¢ (As described in item 1 above) reresssssssrsrsrssesrss

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

.

. 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY -
U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

mz?_gﬁigjlgnflggﬂnmaicig;ogl"tlnc . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
= p ) s | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Melbourne, FL . 32901 2 Jesicateo ¥ 708-22

the’ unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
th the requirements of Part 43 of the'U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance wi
and that the information furnished. herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge!

DATE 8 UTHORIZED IN IDUA! .
April 1k, 197 ‘ j @WM
‘ 7. APPROVAL FO SERVICE 7 7

" Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identificd in item 4 was. inspcct-cd inf'the manges pregasibed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is K] APPROVED [7] REJECTED .~ LL&A‘V ﬁD
E— L7 — s —
: A-50-GEDO- ?

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER {Specify)
APR 18 1978

INSPECTOR .
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT . . "
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR ' -~ .-
OF AIRCRAFT i Bl.- Phl L‘EQSBUR
THORIZED INQIVIDUAL _ ELORIDA

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR ": SIGNATURE _OF

REJE??;[*/’]S DE§}%NBA-T|202N NO. . /ﬂ /M
7 -

FAA Form 337 (7—67). _ : ! (8320)

BY

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION




FAA AIRCRAFT R
cguzu_lqo. * NDATE:

. ~ NOTICE. o
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be“entered in.the appropriate aircraft record.

An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the. |
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
" craft nationality and registration mark and date work- completed.) : : :
Installed Genave Alpha 200 above KXlﬁO.ingtop,of.radidxrack; Narco ATS50A|
transponder installed directly below radio stack, below instrument panel
transponder antenna installed in forward right corner Qf passenger foot
space, in accordance with manufacturer?s_instructions.

Performed transponder inspection per FAR.91.177 and FAR 43, appendix F.

Copnected primary power to circuit breakers and labeled accordinglyL
A ;

Electrical load does not - exceed 6055 of the aircr £t 35 amp alternator
capacity. 4 _ . )
Equipmont installed and'combass calibration check per FAR 23, 1301,'1327
and 1431, and AC 1,3:13-2, Para. 927-929. :

Computed new Welght and Balance updated equipment 1ist and.entered in
aircraft papcers. ) .

<

This installation made in accordance with AC L3:13-1A 227, 220, 230, 231

L06, 410, L2k, 426, 1@8, 1429, 442, 443, L45, LL7-451y L6L., 51h-519, 656,

657, 639, 5% 2500 8o, £hz, 927, 9293 and AC 43:13-2, 1-12, 2127, 36
. 38, and 42.

(s [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACE )

v

+ 19756-0.P.0.- 1703-M/673-800/170




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY , .
CAMERA WO. 4 Npate: )-17-33

h “r . @‘
By * <

~

[ IMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ' - EEO Fardm Ap ramz’N Ros
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . - - Budget Burcau No. 04-R060.1

Lo FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entrics.
for. instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43,9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or‘subscquqm revision thereot)

MAKE MODEL -
R : PA-
I. NIRGRAFT | 2Per A-28

SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND_ REGISTRATION MARK
28-2097 N8031W

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. owner | Edward H. Campbell RR#2, Box #363H

Kissimmee, FL 32741
3. FOR_FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATI_ON

5. TYPE

ALTER-
ATION
—

MODEL SERIAL NO.

REPAIR

| AIRFRAME

¢ (As described in item | above)} ee

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE -

APIP“ANCE MANUFACTURER

. . 6. _CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A:_AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY

- ' U.S, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
.Sebascian Cmimtion’ IQC. TOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Melboume Regional Airport CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
Melbourne, FL 32901 Jﬂqﬂ rT— 708-22

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteratjon made to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance~w
and that the information furnished berein is true ar

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

the vnig(s) identified in item 4 sbove and described on the reverse or
vith the fequirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
wd correcet to the best of my knowledge

SIGNATURE_QF AUTHORIZED, INDIVIDUAL

DATE
26 July 1979

7. APPROVAL/FOR RETURN 1O SE 7

l’ursu.m(.m the authority given persons specificd bglow, the unit identified in item 4 was insptcted in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the” Federal Aviation Adnsinistration and s 1 APPROVED [JREJECTED™

OTHER (Sgecify)
FAA FLT, STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION i
INSPECTOR

BY —

) \ | CARADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF UTHORIZED |
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.

7/26/79 708-22 7 3

FAA FOI’“’\ 337 (7-67) Wrus, Government Printing Olfice |97:i—772-646/‘.41 . (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . . : |

cunz!u\ NO. _anuz. Q—)'7783 '

et T
g — ), . - n.v"

\‘

L NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating hmlfchon/chonges shall be enfered in the upproprlafe mrcraff record.
An dlteration must be compatible with ali previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requlremenfs :

.| B. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-

craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
"Removed Genave Aipha 200 and existing interwiring.

Installed Narco MK12B and VOA8 in available panel spade, and power.supply mounted
on top of glove box in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

Connected primary power to circuit breakers and labeled accordingly.
Electrical 1oad was computed and is less than 80% of the aircraft's 35 amp generatow
capacity. ;

-Equipment installed and compass calibration checked per FAR 23—1301 1327 and 1431,
and AC 43:13-2, para. 927-929.

Computed new Weight and Balance, updated equipment 1list, and entered in aircraft logs.

‘“This installation made in accordance with AC43:13-1A paragraphs 227, 228, 230, 231,
406, 410, 424, 426, 429, 428, 442, 443, 445, 44T-451, 464, 514-519, 656, 657, 659,
662, 750, 840, 842, 927, 929; and AC43:13-2 paragraphs 1-12, 21-27 and 37-39.

NOTHING BELOW THIS LINE

RECEIVED
SO-Ganp.g

AUG 1 1979

ST. PETFRSBURG
FLORIDA

' [) ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHEL




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISIRI
CAMERA NO.

. h 2t t ] -
"% FEDERAL mVIATION AGENCY . )
. © .. APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE |t BUREAL NO. 04-R038.1

INSTRUCTIONS: Pledse print or type. Submit this form, original only, to an authorized Federal Aviation Agency Representa-
tive.  Use attachmsnts or extra sheets us necessary. : . .

1. "AIRCRAFT "IDENTIFHCATION NO. 2. AMIRCRAFT MAXE 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL

N 2031W ‘ Piper - PA 28-180

4. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NUMBER 3. ENGINE MAKE 6. ENGINE MODEL
. 282097 Lycoming o 0-360-A3A
7. NUMBER OF ENGINES 8. PROPELLER MAKE - 9. PROPELLER MODEL

One ‘ Sensenich . 1 M76EMMS60

o

PART. 1
AIRCRAFY
DESCRIPTION

1, APPLICATION IS HERERY MADE FOR: o _
"%, [K] oricinaL 1ssusNCE of cerniricae (aikcrart  [K] new  [Juseo [Jmpor) (car 1)
8. [[] AMENDMENT OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE (CAR 1.62)
€. ] MULTIPLE CERTIFICATE (REF. CAR 1 AND 8} o .
o Jome_____~ - . : k (Specify)
|2, AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (Check appropriate item(s))

1t is requested thac an Airworthiness Certificate be issued to peﬁnit operation of the above desctibed ‘lircnﬁ in the following
classification(s)

A. K] STANDARD [NORMAL, UTILITY, ACROBATIC, TRANSPORT CATEGORIES) (REF. CAR 1)
3. [] umirep (ree, car 9) E -
C. [ eSTRICTED (REF. CAR 8) ( Check operation(s) so be tonducied)
(1) [] AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL ) [] patroume
(21 [] aEriaL ADVERTISING . 5) [] FOREST AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION
(3) [] AeRIAL SURVEYING (6) [[] weatHeR CONTROL
7) [Jonier | '
D. [] EXPERMENTAL (REF. CAR 1) (Check operation(s) to be canducted) (Specify)
(1) [] amarevrsunr (3) [ exrummon é o
2} D EXPERIMENT (RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT) . (4) D RACING

(5 D TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH CAR
e [_] ©omer)
' - {Specify)

3. HAS THE APPLICANT PREVIOUSLY BEEN DENIED AN AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE FOR THIS AIRCRAFT? D YES (Explain)

CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

1. 1N ACCORDANCE WITH CAR 1.87(d) THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIQED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY:
A [[] ARCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Namse of Firm) 3
2. [] CERTIFICATED DOMESTIC REPAIR STATION, CERTIFICATE NO.
€. [[] CERTIFICATED AIR CARRIER, CERTIFICATE NO.
p. [ ] cermricanes mecHANIC (Inipection_Awtheritation) NO. .
DATE - SIGNATURE- OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL TITE

VERIFICATION
7liubk 10 mesudy
factured asrcraft )

PARY 1lI
INSPECTION AGENCY

‘i
31
<

I herchy certify thut-the aircraft described above has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the classifica-
tion(s) requested. | further certify that 1 am the registered owner (or his agent) of this aircraft which is registered*.
with the Federal Aviation Agency, ss required by the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and the applicable Federal Aviation
Regulations and Regulations of the Administrator and that the following evidence of registration is displayed in the
aircraft, (Check and complete appropriate item(s): this includes completion of items 1 and 2 ‘on the reverse side of this form.}

1. [ CERMIFICATE OF REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (PART A) DATE OF IS3UE

2. ] APPUICATION FOR REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (PART B).  FAA FORM 500 FORWARDED 10

FAA AIRGRAFT REGISTRATION BRANCH ON (Date) -
3. [XI DEALER'S AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE, FAA TORM 1707 ( Eixpiration date) June 17, 1 965
4. REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME AND PERMANENT MAILING ADURESS { No., Street. City, Zone and State}

‘| . Piper Aircraft Corporation
Vero Beach, Florida - -

DR i WG S
* Theron Nolan Bevis -

- . . . NA WN HOR t
*In order o be eligible for refm.rnmm an wircraft must be _5: SIGNATUSE OF REGISTERED OWNER OR AUT 12ED AGEN
owned by a citizen of the United States as defined by |6, DATE ] . ]7. TINE

Section 101(13) of the Fedesal Aviation Act of 199, 12 30—6 . . R
- iy _Agent

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

8, ATTACHMENTS (Check wbhick)

A [Jranrommasy . c [] weioHt anp satance rerort o ED 10:1,MEli ﬂgﬂmgf19%

8. [Jraaroam 3z~ . 0. [] DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC. (List separately)
———— S -

FAA Form 305 (5-62) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITIONS




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . .
.CAHERA No. 4 NDATE: == 83

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY
AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT

(lltms 1 aud 2 will be verificd and all other applicable items iasll be completed by an autbnnztd r 'AA representatite.)

AIRCRAFT CE“IFICA“ON BASIS
The aircraft dcscnbed in PART 1 on'the reverse of this form has been mspec(cd and feund to confom\ to the followmg

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SNEET NO. _ ?A13 REVISION NO. ____1_1_._._

[:] AIRCRAFT LISTING, PAGE NO.(S)
[X] AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY 1963 (YEAR) THROUGH CARD NO. Hl28

[T] sUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE NO.(S)

[ orher:.

AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERATING RECORDS

(Specify)

{] AIRCRAFT NEW —NO PREVIOUS OFERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISTORY
8. [THROMPLIANCE WITH APPUCABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED .
D AIRCRAFT RECORDS. INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS REEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF I HOURS
[ X ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION, R .

SERALNO.___ Le76L3=364 . YOTAL HOURS TIME SINCE OVERHAUL

SERIAL NO, —__TOTAL HOURS _ TIME SINCE OVERHAUL

SERIAL NO., . TOTAL HOURS TIME SINCE CY/VERHAUL
. /o

SERIAL NO. TOTAL HOURS TIME SINCE, OVERHAUL

AIRWORTH!NESS DOCUMENTATION

[ curRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (_qunouﬂ,’con ATTACHED

[[] CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (LIMITATIONS), AVAILASLE IN AIRCRAFT

[X] CURRENT APPROVED AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL, AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT

[X] cusrent weigHT AND BALAMCE INFORMATION, AVAILABLE IN AIXCRAFT

[X] THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS

] ean romm 337, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, [ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)

[] FAA FORM 317, STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, [ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)

[ weignr anp BALANCE REPORT, {ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED) S

1. [[] oATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC., |ATIACH WHEN REQUIKED) S

3. [X] MRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR
k. [T} PREVIOUS FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR

BY

(Nuame of Issuing Representative) ’ (Designation Number)
FAA R!PRESENTA‘"V! CERTIFICATION . - : - .

I have inspected the aircraft dc:crlbed on the reverie and, on the basis of the npphcsnon and the foregoing, find it conl'orms to.
its type cemﬁcnte and that it is in condition for safe operation. .

REGISTRATION INDICATED ON REVERSE I3 PROPERLY DISMAYED N amcrart - [] ves . NO (&pl.m)

t -1 '707
6. DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE : DESIGNATION NO. - DATE
",7/71;4»-”. ’g»«f, ’6‘4—“‘4- - ) ,
Theron Nolan Bevis » . DMIR-6085 : " 12-30-64

FAA INSPEC"O!‘S SIGNATURE FAA DISTRICT OFFICE NO. < DATE
. FAA-SO:

Lt/,cec;.mrd ﬂ Tafur ' F‘MDQ»—‘_}?"

B, REMARKS

JAN 22 1965

A [ acceerep
ol . O - | ». [ renspecien
c. [[] spor cHecken

7. ATTACHMENT(S) IN ADDITION TO THOSE LISTED ON REVERSE (List 1eparatrly)

1. Copy of Form FAA-1362B




FAA AIRCRAFT REGI'STRY
CAMERA NO. “ N DATE:

T

~

UNITEE “~ates OF America
FEDER{ _IATION AGENCY

CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS

Vl:N‘ﬂONAl"’\' AND REGISTRATION MmaRKS 2. AIRCRAFT All\'lOIlKIRESS CLASSIFICATION

Standard - Eormal

3. This Certificate of Airworthiness is issued pursuant to the Federal Aviation Act of 1958,
The aircraft identified hereon is considered airworthy when maintained and operated in
accordance with the Civil Ajr Regulations and applicable aircraft Operation Limitations.

4. This Certificate will remain in effect as long as the aircraft js maintained in accordance,
with Part 43 of the Civil Air Regulations unless surrendered, suspended, revoked, or o
termination date is otherwise established by the Administrator of the Federal Aviation
Agency. :

3. DATE OF I1SSUANCE O, FAA REPRESENTATIVE L 7. DESIGNATION NO,
12=30=64 Theron Bolan Bevis INIR~-6085

8. Any alteration or misuse of this Certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000
or imprisonment not exceoding 3 years, or both,

GPO . 1939 Or —mousas . Form FAA 13628 {3-39)




| PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . . ]
_CAMERA K0, 4 Npare: - J1-17-83 ' |




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
_ CAMERA NO, N DATE:

L T*aps  oooc «__ 28 AG1Z1985 -
E N T RN ! Form Approved ’
. & - . FEDERAL vAVlATlON AGENCY ’ . “-| Budget Bureau No. 04-R0G0. 1

.,:S: MAJOR -REPAIR. AND ALTERATION FOR FAA USE ONLY T |
. {RAirframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ' OFFICE ¢REQIFIL

s ‘ : i ' : &GADO-B 9 -

lNSTRUCi'jONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subs:qucm'revisiox{thcrcof)
for instrugxibns and disposition of this form. . L

<0 TMAK TMODE ~ =
,;) Piper o Pav2B -
1. AIRGRAFT
RS
&

.

SERIAL NOE 7 NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

3 NBO3IW

= NAME (As shown on registration certificate) . ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

y r. [ 4
2. owNer | fhomas Rauck debea. Flying Route 1 Ovieds, Florida

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
Tie Dala deeiren identifits herein complied with applicable air- '

Wi cquirements and is approved only for the above described
- wieralt subject Lo conformily inspection by a person au[hmizcg in FAR 43.7.

Witz ez
, - o

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE

MODEL : : SERIAL NO. ALTER-
REPAIR |

v

AIRFRAME As described in ifem 1 above) o >

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

.

) ' 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT )
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESY- - B. KIND OF AGENCY | C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Scuthern Alrways of Florids U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

wlniﬂip&lrm‘ TOREIGN CERTIEICATED MECHANIC
&‘M‘.

[ |CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION. N
MANUFACTURER . -

2058 Radig
D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and-described on the reverse .or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my Unbwledge. :

A
&

DA © | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL ' 7
e e Mﬁ@%’f G
: ' Ay~ 1500760 repsima

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE/ /

Pursuant to the authority Riven persons specified below, the unj4dentified in item 4 was inﬁcrcd in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is PPROVED [J REJECTE

[[/ FAA ELT. STANDARDS

OTHER (Specify)
o INSPECTOR :

MANUFACTURER ‘| INSPECTION AUfHORlZAYION

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE V REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
: OF_AIRCRAFY {

" |pate OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE7 AUTHPORIZED IND\VIDUAL

REJECTION - DESIGNATION NO. VIR .
2263 2058 pde | - tfliz gt/ Kl L e
FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION CAcey &h-%é’#fm 0052~025-8000  (8320) V<

e b




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO, N DATE: CQ

R < ST

Ty

‘ . -
T None

Weight ahd balance of operating limitation chan

. An dlteration must be/compaﬁ_ble with all previ

applicable uirworfhinels.s requirements,

/

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and dafe work comgleted.)
. f

ges shall be entered in_the appropriate aircraft record.
ous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

20340

Total continous electrical load computed et 1)
altarnatar CAY 3,682

ﬁ':maatammmhgboﬁ.

i

L

S Pl
- [[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED-.. ©.

* r;kac"-n,c ( L e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . - -
CAMERA WO, 4 Npate: -17433

951 GRE _ _37 Allc e fpf:’
v 5 : \ A v g Boveato, 04-Ro0.
' & ... FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY SRR ECE i g
MAJOR REPAIRSAND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)
MAKE Q{\‘O s MO0EL, 1, | SERIAL WO, < IA‘TDN;\LITYM;DREGM_‘IMYION MARK
&\ . pipép PA-28 28-2097 ¥ 8031W -~
\AME {Firat, mahidls, loaf) ADDRESS (Sivect and ssumber, olly, seus and Statc)
Thomas T.Tuck d.b.a. Flying _ Route. #1 0OViedo Florida
Seminole Ranch ) . . 4

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED ANI?'{OR ALTERED. DESCRIBE WORK AGCOMPLIS’HED ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MANUAL. 18. R »

: PR - - - ‘ R . NATURE OF WORK (Check)
T B . - . woom 7. st wo,

MAJOR REPAIR | MAJOR ALTERATION

o. AIRFRAME .- roses # (4 doscribed In Item I above) Poesee oy o X

™~

b. POWERPLANT

R e " yarthil quirements end is approved gnly for the above descri A
. PROPELLER C . :S‘ lto conformity Ipegection by & person authnnzg[i in FAR 43.7,

TYPE AND MANUFACTURER ‘ ‘J//u . &AM JO "b—m‘(lf"'_&ﬁ"
K ; _, LR . :D;t;m“‘ " ] o

hitt

EAA Inopastor ™ ...

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA = This item must be completed by repair or alteration agency. Mowever, in the
*AFTER the repsirs und/or alterations ' €aso of a spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in-
describad bolow were mada. atnlle(} lnb;?q afrcraft. At this time, it will bo completed by the installing agonoy,

if applicable, B .

CATEGORY B © EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)* EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inch¢s from datum)® . USEFUL. LOAD (Pounds)*

d. APPLIANCE

“

Normal  |. 1283 % | .- es.e2 - | 1136.3

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Ghmplets ond chect) ) .
a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ’ i N b KIND OF AGENCY oo ©. CERTIFICATE NO, J.

. ‘ M U. 8. Certificated Mechanic,
Arthur J.Robbins . - O Poreign Certificated Mechanio, .
1008 Wilson St,. O Certificated Repair Station, A.P.177426
Eau Gallie Pla, . ] Manufacturer, ‘
. - [J (Check if repair or alteration

was made under delegation op-
tion procedures.) ‘

a. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8, Civil Air Regulations and that
the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of wy knowledge, :

5/19/66

(Dato repalr and/or alteration completed) ° ] (Blgnature of *lfhurlwd individunaty

ﬁ. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check und complele approprisle items)
Pursuant to the suthority specifi<d:below the unit identified In jtom 3 was inspeoted in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
trator of the Federal Aviation Agenoy and is - o .

é) [BAPPROVED } { [0 FAA Designeo  [] Manufacturer [J Canadian Department of Transport Inspector of Alrcraft

A FAA Flight Ro f ther (Spegi; -
/- Do . ?mxldﬁr:fs 0 Ropair Btation ¢ fnserp(e'éegf'&n Authorization
nspector . -

5¥19/65 . Tl o) A

(Date of pproval or rejection) ifnature of authorized individual; title or Ident(fication number)
\

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL,
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‘FAA" ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
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INSTRUCTION S

Tli!l forrh must be completed in dupncate ench Hme [ mu)or repmr nnd/or altemtlon is made of an aircraft, airframe, power- -
,plant propcller or appliance. After the repair and/or nlteration has been inspected and item 6 completed, the original copy of this
form will be fade av mlnl)le to the aireraft owner for rctcntxon as parb of the aircraft rccords The duplicate copy is retained by
the FAA for administrafive purposes. N .

Bee CAM 18 for detailed instructions conceming the lnformntxon to be furnished “lth thls form and mstructmns concerning
its preparation.

8. DBCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED.* , . ol - . U ’ !

Installed Banl @ Turn ,Rate of CIimb,Diréctional Gyro @ Artificial
Horizon,Airborne,Mechanisms Model QOOCG Vacum Pump, Suction Gauge
13%x 133A4 Regulator valve .

All work was aecomplished accordlng to CAR3.171,3.652, 3.868, 3.661
Aad CAM 18

1bs @36.3 131"
@66.8 100 -
@66.8 94,

“A.M. 200 CC.Vacum Pump 3,6
5
4
3 @66.6 286
5
4

3.
Turn and Bank - 1.
Rate of Climb - 1.
Directional Gyro 4,
Artificial Herizon 4,
Suection Gauge . - .

@66.1 298
@68.1 27

-.01d E.W 014 8of G 0ld U.L.
1268 - - 86,1 1132

"New E.W. New CofG | New U.L
' 1283.7 85.82 ’ 11316.3

*If ndd!tionn) ipace Is needed attach additional sheots bsaring alreraft natlonality and rogistration mark and date wu:kmmpktod.
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